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MEMORANDUM FOR: Hubert J. Miller, Chief JBunting
High-Level Waste Technical PAltomare
Development Branch JGreeves
Division of Waste Management PSJustus
JERhoderick & R/F
FROM: John T. Greeves, Section Leader POR

Design Section
High-Level Waste Technical
Devclopment Branch
Division of Waste Management

SUBJECT: - FINAL OF THE NRC REVIEW PLAN: QUALITY ASSURANCE
PROGRAMS FOR SITE CHARACTERIZATION OF HIGH:-LEVEL
NUCLEAR WASTE REPOSITORIES

The NRC Review Plan of Quality Assurance Programs for Site
Characterization of High-Level Nuclear Waste Repositories has been
completed by the staff. This version incorporates the comments received
on the review plan during the public comment period. This satisfies OPS
Plan Commitment #312332.

A summary of the comments received and our disposition of these comments
will be prepared prior to publication of this document as a NUREG. This
summary will be prepared by October 31, 1983.

“URISINAL SIGKED BY™

John T. Greeves, Section Leader
Design Section

High-Level Waste Technical
Development Branch

Division of Waste Management
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